EB RAMS Case Management

CASE REPORT EB-06-DT-002

14.3 HRS Spent on 30N37
Utility Field:

Suspense Date

ame?

Safety Confidential Congressional Unlicensed Source: CCMC Status
Start Date 1/5/2006 Office DT  HQ# Local# Logged by il
COMPLAINANT SUBJECT
Name  J— RIS
Company FAA SPECTRUM MANAGEMENT
Address 5l i T @ 00 =
City Chlcago y'e ek St e B S
Pri Phone (ENEEEEENS= oy Pri Phone AU  Fax i
Alt Phone e _ - _Alt Phone .
Call Sign Freq 118.5500 MHz Call Sign Freq MHz
Xmir City Three Rivers State MI Twr# Lat Long
Activity Enforcement - 1nterlerence Resolution ActCode 30N37 Rule Part GOV

Proiect FAA Other

Action Plan Involved Military/Fed Agency

GENERAL CASE DESCRIPTION

| information Transfer
v Comm Prob Resoiutmn

C-Alt Contact
C-AltCallorID
S-Contacts
Tower Ow-ﬁer
Other Site Vlnfo:

Problem
Dgscription:

A :ca.

¥ Investigation
Inspection

HFDF Bearing
7!’ Inquiry/Complaint

Unlicensed
S_-afety

=S - 2/so with his uncle at the time of the investigation.

BULE VIOLATIONS

IX to Southbend Indian approach/departure frequency 118.55 MHz from unknown source in (B

Event Date Agent Event Type

Travel

IN OUT Cost

WORK EVENTS

Problem Resolution

1/5/2006 4B OPEN c.1

0.0 $0.00

Page 1 of 3

Received the following emai:
From: Comm COMM-CTR

Sent:. Thursday, January 05, 2006 8:42 AM

To: EB-Chicago
Ce: EB-CCMC; iy

£
Subject: FAA I1X South Bend, IN 118.55

Chicago,

IX to the FAA as discussed.
Good Hunting.

Detroit, FYI- it may tall within your AO.

V/IH



EB RAMS Case Management
CASE REPORT EB-06-DT-002

#iame”

CCMC Watch Officer
Comm Room Actlivity log ltem:

Aecord #4843, Op Sine: DK, Date/Time: 01/05/06
08:36:28 EST

Report from:

Dr Nasir

Spectrum Manager

FAA Greal Lakes Region

Phone: cell SO

iX from DOOJUNKNOWN OR OTHER|OTHER]
X to GB8|F.A.AJUS GOVT]

Referred to GEiilll-! CG Chicago al Sl

Remarks:

catled in an electronic IX problem in
Northern Indiana on the G
approach/depariure freq 118.55; For approx 2
months, pericdic IX has been a nuisance on this freq
and is hampering air traffic control communications.
He believes the source is from the Three Rivers, Mi
area.

FCC Office of Homeland Security
“**Non-Public: For Internal Use Only***

1/5/2006

WA ON SCENE

1.0

12.0 $250.00

Recaived reques! for assistance in localing the
source of ix, The FAA personnel originally thought
they located the source at a house 0 ;
They power company and cable company assisted,
The power mater was pulled but the ix persisted.
They took extra bearings while we were in route and
located another possible source on

We arrived at the (il Rd. localion and
confirmed by DF thal the source was located in the
building. The owner lived in Indiana and used this as
a summer home. The owner drove up from IN and
permitted entry. A Radio Shack Indoor amplifiad
URF/VHF/FM antenna Cat. No. 15-1838 {rabbil ear
type) was found to be the source. The owner took
the antenna back 1o IN but indicated willingness 1o
permit the FCC Lab 1o conduct tests on the antenna
if the FCC Lab requested il. The owner indicated he
will nol use the device again.

Page 20i3



E B RAMS Case Management

Hhlnma
EName

CASE REPORT EB-06-DT-002

1762006 WP UPDATE 01 00 $000

From: D

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 1:50 PM
To: g . G

Bee
Subject: FAA ix investigation
R s ]

The source was a Radio Shack indoor amplified
UHF/VHF/FM antenna Cat No. 15-1838. Aftached i

the owners manual from the Radio Shack internet
site,

L

=** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

1242006 P UPDATE 0.7

Spoke.to Ii_—e and he said | had to clear
with I-al to see it OET should request the
antenna for tesling.

Spoke to "R ho! and she said she would have
a meeting with OET and discuss it She thought it
was something that should be iooked atl.

1011820064  CLOSED 04

Never received any further guidance from HQ. No
more ix reported, CLOSE CASE

Totals Hours / Travel - 2.3 12.0 $290.00

Page 30f3
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RadioShack.com - Home Entertainment: Accessories: Antennas: Indoor: Amplitied Indoor Antenna with ..

it | RadioShack.

PHONES & RADIO PORTABLE

MUSIC

CAMERAS &
CAMCORDERS

FOWEA &
BATTERIES

Page 1 of 2

. 4 1 v W our &
On sae Ressach wbrary Hap
Store logator Outiet store Hubate cenlar Gift cands

CRBLES, PARTS
& CONRELTORS

HOMEE | comeuters

COMMURITATIONS

You're shoppingin * Home * Home Entertaennant # Acceston

No mixed signals here.

Tris amplified indoor antenna clearly boosts signal by up to
15d8 for better TV and FM recegtion. The high/low gair switch
pravents overloading, Description Header: No mixed sigaals
here

. 17

wosition, fine-tuning control
* 3B0-gegree UHF antenna movement

What's in the box

® Antenna
* Coaxial Cable
s AC adapter

Read the ¢
See lechn
See Featur

5 of this praduct

http:ffwww.radioshack . com/product/index. jspproductld=2( 62076& cp=&kw=15-1838&parentPage=search

ENTERTANMENT

OFFICE

Search » [15-1838 in |Entire sie

+ Indoar

Amplified indoor Antenna with High/Low Gain

$29.99

Free shipping on orders of $50 or more, - Moss

Shipping Other ways to get it
Lisually ships in 1 - 2 business
days

Wk

In store:

wing method 19 rght

Customer reviews

Be the dirst 1o review this
product

Pricing antl availability: Mav vary nutsice the comtigueas 48 Unibed

16/2006



RadioShack.com - Home Enterlainment: Accessories: Antennas: Indoor: Amplified Indoor Antenna with ... Page 2ol 2

Need to back up a Bit? Try

# Get special offers by email r Go | SIOn 0P o LT sl nevsietien and get spetial offers, proaust TS, 300 more.

Betore you order Where's your order? Returng and relunds MNeed assistance?

Somect us anylima

TN 10 Sek Yl
{ YOt atee

£ ot privacy policy

Leaim riow i rekurn 8
o ahppEng pokiey ’

Chock sul rafund p

Abaugt us - Careers investon infornmanosn Franchige opperunites Bec:
Lates Cradit card Senvices

hup:/fwww .radiushack.condprodnctlindex.jsp?produclld:ZUﬁ?.O?ﬁ&cw&kw= 15-1838& purentPage=scarch 1/6/2006



Amplified UHF/VHF/FM Indoor Antenna

~ OWNER'S MANUAL — Planse read balore using this this ec;wpmaﬂ

Your RadioShack Ampiified VHF/UHF/FM In-

door Antenna’s design includes a UHF dirac-

lorirefiecior lor more precise UHF recaption,
lelescoping antenna elements for clearer
VHF/FM reception, and a fine tuming control,
The built-in ampiifier boosts the received sig-
nals 1o your TV or FM receiver for the bes|
micture and sound.

Its features include:

Built-In Solid-State Amplifier — boosis the
input signals by up to 30 times lo deliver the
best possible signal to your FM receiver or
TV,

High/Low Gain Selector — lets you selecl
the amount of amplification fo maich your
avaifable signai,

12-Position Fine Tuning Contral — lets
you precisely tune the antenna 1o help efimi-
nate ghosting and gramniness in the picture.

UHF Loop Antenna — lels you easily tilt the
antenna 180" and rotate it 360" for the bes!
receiving angle for UHF channels.

Highly Conductive VHF/FM Dipole Anten-
nas — extend 1o 39 inches in fength and
swivel 360° for easy adjustrent.

Warning: This antenna is for indoor use

only

® RadioShack.

www.radioshack.com™

WARNING: To reduce the risk of fire orj
shock hazard, do nol expase this product 16 rain !
oF moisture,

& S L FAECTASS SHOCK

O ! OFEm

]
| CAUTION: 10 REDUCE TH.E RISK OF {
i

ELECTRIC SHOCK, DO NOT HEMOVE

| COVER OR BACK. NC USFR-SERVICE-
| ABLE PARTS INSIDE. REFER SERVICING
TO QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

This symbol is intended to alert
¥ou 1o the presence ol uninsu-
laled dangerous voltage within
the product’s enclosure that might
be of sufficient magnitude 1o con-
stilule a nisk of elactric shock. Do
nol npen the product’s case.

PN

This symibol is intended 1o inform
you that irmpenant operating and
mainenancea Instiuclions are
includad in the lierature accom-

panying this product.

CONNECTIONS

The antenna connecls 1o your TV or FM re-
cever using the supplied 75-ohm coaxial ca-
bie

Follow these steps lo connect the anfenna's
outpul to your TV (or FM receiver).

1. Place the antenna on top of the TV (or
FM receiver) so it is cdose to the VHF
terminal.




2. Ityour TV (or FM recelver) has an F-con-
naclor:

a. Connect one end ol the supplied
coaxial cable lo your TV (or FM
receiver).

b. Connect the other end ol the cable 1o
the antenna’s TO TV jack.

If your TV set (or FM receiver) does not
have an F-conneclor:

a. Connect one end of the supplied
coaxial cable to the F-connector in a
transtormer/spiiter (nol supplied).

b. Connect the other end of the cable to
the anlenna's TO TV jack.

¢. Connect the translormer/spiitier’'s
brown 300-ohm twinlead 1o your TV's
(or FM receivers) VHF terminal
SCrews.

d Connect the transformer/splitter's
gold 300-ohm winlead 10 your TV's
(or FM receivers) UHF terminal
BOIBWS,

Cautionsg:

You must use a Class 2 power

source that supplies 12V DC

and defivers at least 100 mA.
s center tip must be set Lo posilive and
its plug must fit the anlenna's 12VDC
100MA jack, The suppliad adapler meeis
these specificalions. Using an adapter
that does not meel these specilicalions
could damage the antenna or the
adapter.

Always connect the AC adapter to the
antenna belore you connecl it to AC
power. When you finish, disconnect the
adapter rom AC power belore you dis-
connect it from the antenna.

. Insart the supplied AC adapler's small

barrel plug inte the 12VDC 100mA jack on
the back of the antenna’s base.

. Plug the AC adapter inlo a slandard AC

autlet.




RadioShack.com - Home Entertainment: Accessories: Antennas: Indoor: Amplified Indoor Antenna with ...

PORTABLE LAMERRS

MuUsic

. PHORES & RADIO

CAMCORDERS

Page 1 of 2

Call 1-800-843 Hesearch library

Hebale center

Stote lecator

. COMMAUNICATIONS

You're shopmng in * Hofme * Mo AT
529.99 !
| e . Back-in-slo

Free shipping on orders of S50 or mora

Tech specs

General Features
Model

Product Type
Enclosure Color

Body Materizl

Fits What

Modat
Miscellaneous Features
Cables Included
Supported Languages
Dutputs

Power Features
Power Device

Battery Features

% Get special offers by email |

hitpr//www.radioshack.com/product/index.jsp?parentPage=search&cp=& productld=2062076& kw=15-1838 .

3 POWER & HOME CABLES, PARTS
BATTERIES ENTERTANMENT & CONNECTORS
Search + [15 1838 in [Entiresite ~1 6
* (O i ¥ Indoor
Featur ! () 5 5+
(>3 g

Amplified Indoor Antenna with High/Low Gain
Model: 15-1838 | Catalog #: 15-1838
Boosts signai by up to 1508 for better TV and FM reception
Not rat lgn-up for o Gl gmall

15-1838

other

BLACK

Multt

75 Ohm coaxial cabie with F connectors supplisd

English

1 x "F* Plug{Ant)

12V adapt:

Go | S Wi newsiet 1 et 5P e &
162006



OFERATION

1. Sel GAIN HIGHLOW on the back of the
antenna’s base o HIGH for weak or dis-
tant stations. The red indicator on top of
the antenna’s base lights 1o indicate that
the antenna’s amplilier has power.

Sel GAIN HIGH/LOW to LOW for strong or
nearby slalions, or when you are nol
using the antenna. The red indicator on
top ol the antenna’s base turns off to indi-
cate that power 10 the anienna’s amplifier
is turned off.

2. For the best VHF (Channels 2-13) and
FM (88—108 MHz} recaption:

a. Exiend the telescoping anienna ele-
ments as foliows:

VHFIFM Extend To
2-6 Fuit lengtn
7-13 Apout nalf length |
™ About hatf lenglh |

b. Adjust the anlenna elemenls oulward
or imward andior forward or backward
for the best prchisre and sound.

c. Tum the fine tuning contro! lo one of
the 12 positions for the best picture.

3. For the best UHF (Channels 14-59)
reception, tum the UHF loop antenna lefi

or right and il it forward or hackward 1or
the best picture and sound.
CARE

Keep the antenna dry; if it gels wel. wipe il dry
immediately. Use and slore the antenna only
in normal temperature anvironments, Handle
the anlenna caretully; do not drop it. Keep the
anlenna away from dust and dift, and wipe it
with a damp cloth occasionally 1o keep il look-
ing new.

Madifying or tampering with the antenna's in-
temal components can cause a malfunclion
and might invalidate its warranty and void
your FCC authorization to operate it If your
antenna 1s not performing as it should, ake it
1o your local BadioShack store lor assistancs,

SPECIFICATIONS
Normal Gain
... 0 dB
VHF (Ch 2-6) ..4dB
VHF (Ch 7-13)..., .. BdB
5 - ISR ... 8dB
Boost Gain
VHF, FM.... e 15.dB
o . i 15:0B
QuIpUt IMpedance .......—....cc.corercrennnn, 75 GhM

Specifications are typical: individual unils might
vary. Specifications are subject to change and im-
provament withoul notice.



Limited Ninety-Day Warranty

This product is warranied by Shack aganst | ) dedocls in malanial anid workinan.
chip under noimal usa lar ninety (B0) days from the date of fican

owned sfores and authorizid RadibShack lranchisees and deaiers. EXCEPT AS PHOVIDED
HEREIN. HadioShack MAKES NO EXPRESS WARRANTIES AND ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES
INCLUDING THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOH A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
ASE LIMITED N DURATION TO THE DURATION OF THE WRITTEN LIMITED WARRANTIES
CONTAINED HEREIN EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, RadiaShack SHALL HAVE NO LIABSL-
ITY OR RESPONSIBLITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY WITH RE-
SPECT TO ANY LIABILITY, LOSS OR DAMAGE CAUSED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY BY USE
OR PERFORMANCE OF THE PRODUCT OR ARISING OUT OF ANY BREACH OF THIS WAR-
RANTY. INCLUDING, BUT NOT UMITED TO, ANY DAMAGES RESULTING FROM INCONVE-
NIENCE. LOSS OF TIME. DATA. PROPERTY, REVENUE, OR PROFIT OR ANY INDIRECT,
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OFf CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF RatkShack HAS BEEN AD-
VISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Socwmlasdnmumummm on how long an mpfied warranty lasts of the exciusion o mita-
tion of O CONSeqU! | ¢ 50 tha 350ve lniations or exclusions may pot apply o

¥ou

In the avent ol @ produd defect during the warranty psnod, 1ake the product and the RadicShack
sales receipl 8s prool ol purchase date ko any RadicShack storo. RadwShack will, il 2 option, un-
less olhermse provied by law: (2) conrect e deled by product gl without charge or pans and
iabor, lb] replace the pmdun mmmmamnrsnnﬂardusmn.mm ralund the purchase

price. Al paris ch o which @ retund is macke, Decome the propery
ol RadioShack. New of pnmand may be used in the perdormance of war-
ranty service. Repaired or reptaced parts and products ate wamantod for this camainder of the engi-

nal warranly penod. You will be charged for repair or reptacement of the product made after the
expration of the warranty
Thes wananty does nol cover. |n;wmtmummmmmmmmmman
misuse, ImpIcper of usage, ladwe 10 lodow WS, ar
or other nox niemssvulimo-mreﬂl (o) any repaxs
mmmmmhaWMMqu {c) consumables such as.
fuses of gy - {e) o costs: of (1) costs
of product ramoval installation, snhg:summa:ﬁmnm«ummﬂamn
This warranty gives you spacific lagat rights. and you may also have other ights which vary from
State 10 s1ai8.
Rad Customen 200 Tayior Stret. fth Flood, Fort Worth, TX 7a102

We Service What We Sell 1208

RadioShack Corparation
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

15-1838
12A00

Prntad in China
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Betore you ordsr

SE€ 90 privacy policy
lew Gir shipping pelicy

Carsers

7]

Aboul u

¥Where's your order?

bsestar inlormation

i

Latesl (

Hetums and refunds Need assislapce?

Learn how to retisen an ifem
Cherk our relind policy

opporunibes - Become an afiiae Privacy poliny : Temie and condiibns

Franchie

wodar - Credil earg services  Comme

ales

http:lfwww.mdioshack.comlpmductlindcx.j5p'?pmntPage=smrch&-cp=&produulldzz%?.ﬁ'.'ﬁ&kw: 15-1838...

Page 2 of 2
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1) RadioShack.

O sale Research fbrascy Hai:

Ditlet store Habwate conler

PHONES & RADID PORTABLE CAMERAS &

POWER & HOME
COMMUNICATIONS MuUsic

CABLES, PARTS
& COMHECTORS | ©AR

CAMCOROERS SATTERIES ENTEREAINMENT

Search » [15-1338

in iEn‘b:esne :J
Your're shopping m ne b LY. r Anberviad » Endoos
Praguct < a 1 Fr 51 £

$29.99 Amplified Indoor Antenna with HighfLow Gain

Model: 15-1838 | Catalog #: 15-1838

Boosls signat by up te 15dB far better TV and FM reception,

Mot rated yet Vvt s Sy for aur back-is il

" - o 0 wr Back-i

Free shipping on orders of $50 or more - More

Features

The neat stuff Manufacturer Parts Warranty
* 50 month
* Gain adjustment control prevents strong signal overload to maintam
picture quatity Manufacturer Labor Warranty
* 75-0hm coax lead cable = S0 month

What's in the box

» Antenno
o Coaxial Cable
e AC adapler

¥ Get spacial offers by email |

Betare you arder Where's your order Returns and refunds heeat assistance?

hitp://www.radioshack.com/product/index. JsplpuareniPage=scarch&cp=&productld=2062076& kw=15-1838...  1/6/2006




